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MEMORANDUM
DATE: November 21, 2025
TO: EMS Partners
FROM: Ty Carhart, EMS Section Administrator, Bureau of Emergency Medical Oversight

SUBJECT: Winter 2026 EMS Advisory Council and Constituent Groups Meetings

The EMS Advisory Council and Constituent Groups Meetings will be held from January 7-9, 2026, in
conjunction with the Florida Fire & EMS Conference in Orlando, Florida.

Meeting Location: Orange County Convention Center
South Concourse Level
9899 International Drive
Orlando, FL 32819

Please register for the State EMSAC Meetings using the following link: https://tinyurl.com/0126-
EMSAC-registration. Guests can also call the Rosen Centre Hotel at (800) 204-7234 to reserve a room
for the conference. The group rate is subject to availability, and room types are limited, so be sure to
make your hotel reservation in advance.

Hotel Location: Rosen Centre Hotel
9840 International Drive
Orlando, FL 32819

Group Rate: $239/night plus tax
Resort Fees: No resort fee or other mandatory fees
Parking: Parking is available at a rate of $17/day

Reservation Deadline:  December 15, 2025
Cancellation Deadline:  Five days prior to arrival to avoid a one-night room and tax charge

The EMSAC Committee and Constituent Groups Meetings will be held on Wednesday, January 7,
2026, and Thursday, January 8, 2026. The EMS Advisory Council will conduct its meeting at 9:00
a.m. EST on Friday, January 9, 2026. Meeting materials, including virtual meeting options, will be
posted on the EMS website within 7 days of the meeting.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact the EMS Section at EMS@FLHealth.gov.
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